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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

BARTLESVILLE,OKLAHOMA
October 21, 1958 Subject: Eunice Plant

File: 1l-Mo=330-58 i

Texzs Pacific Coal and (Uil Company , ; :
BOX 1688 ! SO H

Hobbs, HJew lMexico
sentlemens

Tou recently requested of ¥r. Meade Corley in ohr Odessa office that
this company consider the purchase of casinghead gas from the following
wells on your State Leases: \

iell 717 = SE/4 SE/4 of Section 24~23S~36E.

iell +27 - SE/4 NW/4 of Section 23-23S-36E, Lea County,
Jew Mexieo.

We aprreciate your offer, however, we regret to advise that these wells ’ P
are remoely situated in regard to our gas gathering system and for that | i3
reason we will be unable to serve these properties. If additional gas E

production should be developed nearby we will be pleased to have you calL
this matter to our attention at some future date. '

Yours very truly,

1d¥z:ah

cc: Mr, Stanley Davis
Texas Pacific Coal and Oil Co.
2200 Fort “Worth National Bank Bldg.
Fort Worth 1, Texas




